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 THE PEOPLE OF THE 50 STATES COMMON LAW COURT 

 

 

      IN RE: 

 

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, 

Arkansas, California, Colorado, 

Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, Georgia, 

Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, 

Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 

Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, 

Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 

Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New 

Jersey, New Mexico, New York, North 

Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, 

Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South 

Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, 

Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West 

Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming[the District 

of Columbia, the Common wealth of Puerto 

Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the 

Northern Marianna Islands, the American 

Samoa] EX REL Sharon Bridgewater 

(A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) 

Private Attorney General and 

RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and continuing 

thru present]-  Real parties in interest 

  

CLASS REPRESENTATIVE FOR(“THE 

50 STATES AND/OR WE THE PEOPLE”) 

 

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF 

AND JUDGMENT CREDITORS 
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CASE # 1 

___________________________ 

 

ORDER  OF ADJUDIFICATION 

FOR DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND 

FORFEITURE 

 

 

 



 

 

VS. 

 

 

JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT(AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 

AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM), 

        

      The White House 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, 

           N.W.Washington, D.C.20500 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS 

REPRESENTATIVE, 

 

 KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL 

CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT 

(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 

1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO 

HIS TERM) 

      

     1 Observatory Circle NW, 

Washington, DC 20008 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS 

REPRESENTATIVE,   

 
MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS 

OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED 

STATES ATTORNEY GENERAL(AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 

AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS 

TERM) 

 

THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

950 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW, 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS 

REPRESENATIVE,   
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    John G. Roberts, Jr., in his official capacity  

    as Chief Justice of the United States Supreme 

Court, (AND PREDECESSORS FROM 

JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU 

TO HIS TERM), 

        United States Supreme Court  

        1 First NE, 

        Washington, DC 20543-0001, 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS 

REPRESENTATIVE,   

 

 

      Clarence Thomas, in his official capacity as  

       Associate Justice, of the Supreme  

       Court(AND PREDECESSORS FROM  

       JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING  

       THRU TO HIS TERM), 

       United States Supreme Court  

       1 First NE, 

      Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 

       Amy Coney Barrett, in her official  

       capacity as Associate Justice, of the  

        Supreme Court (AND PREDECESSORS  

       FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND  

       CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

       United States Supreme Court  

       1 First NE, 

      Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 

       Ketanji Brown Jackson in her official  

      capacity as Associate Justice, of the  

        Supreme Court (AND PREDECESSORS  

       FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND  

       CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

 

       United States Supreme Court  

       1 First NE, 

      Washington, DC 20543-0001 
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       Samuel A. Alito, Jr., in his official capacity  

       as Associate Justice, of the Supreme Court    

       (AND PREDECESSORS  

       FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND  

       CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

 

       United States Supreme Court  

       1 First NE, 

       Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 

      Sonia Sotomayor, in her official capacity as  

      Associate Justice, of the Supreme Court     

       (AND PREDECESSORS  

       FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND  

       CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

 

      United States Supreme Court  

      1 First NE, 

     Washington, DC 20543-0001 

       

 

     Elena Kagan, in her official capacity as  

    Associate Justice, of the Supreme Court 

      (AND PREDECESSORS  

       FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND  

       CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

 

       United States Supreme Court  

       1 First NE, 

      Washington, DC 20543-0001 
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     Neil M. Gorsuch, in his official capacity as   

     Associate Justice, of the Supreme Court        

      (AND PREDECESSORS  

       FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND  

       CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

 

        United States Supreme Court  

      1 First NE, 

      Washington, DC 20543-0001 

       

 

     Brett M. Kavanaugh, in his official capacity  

     as Associate Justice, of the Supreme Court 

      (AND PREDECESSORS  

       FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND  

       CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

 

      United States Supreme Court  

      1 First NE, 

     Washington, DC 20543-0001 

 

      1,000,000,000,000,000.00(Quadrillion )                            
       in currency(all currency including but 
       not limited to all currency including 

       the U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, 
       the Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, 
       Russian ruble and/or digital ruble, 
       India rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. 
       all cryptocurrency including but not 

        limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) all 
      tangible and intangible 

      property(including but not 
      limited to all types of Digital      
      ledger Technology and/or 

      Blockchains, all 
      books, documents, intellectual 
       property, gold, coins, precious metals 
      etc.) et al    

 

       et al 
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DEFENDANTS AND/OR 

RESPONDENTS AND  

JUDGMENT DEBTORS 

 

 

        VS. 

 

     The United States Federal Reserve, and   
     All “Global” Central Banks,  
 
                                               ET AL 
 

       GARNISHEE AND/OR IN  

        REM DEFENDANTS  

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF 

AND JUDGMENT CREDITORS THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Private Attorney General  and/or  RELATOR                                                                                            

default judgment against all unknown 

      persons and entities having an interest in the Defendants,  
      1,000,000,000,000,000.00(Quadrillion )                            
       in currency(all currency including but 
       not limited to all currency including 

       the U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, 
       the Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, 
       Russian ruble and/or digital ruble, 
       India rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. 
       all cryptocurrency including but not 

        limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) all 
      tangible and intangible 

      property(including but not 
      limited to all types of Digital      
      ledger Technology and/or 

      Blockchains, all 
      books, documents, intellectual 
       property, gold, coins, precious metals 

      etc.) et al    
 



       et al 

 

 

DEFENDANTS AND/OR RESPONDENTS AND  

JUDGMENT DEBTORS 

 

 

        VS. 

 

     The United States Federal Reserve, and   
     All “Global” Central Banks,  

$      1,000,000,000,000,000.00(Quadrillion )                            
       in currency(all currency including but 
       not limited to all currency including 

       the U.S. Dollar and/or Digital Dollar, 
       the Chinese Yuan and/or digital yuan, 
       Russian ruble and/or digital ruble, 
       India rupee and/or digital rupee, etc. 
       all cryptocurrency including but not 

        limited to Bitcoin, USD Coin, etc.) all 
      tangible and intangible 

      property(including but not 
      limited to all types of Digital      
      ledger Technology and/or 

      Blockchains, all 
      books, documents, intellectual 
       property, gold, coins, precious metals 

      etc.)  
for failure failed to plead or otherwise defend, 42 OR MORE COMPLAINTS FILED BY SHARON 

BRIDGEWATER ENTITLED SHARON BRIDGEWATER VS. ONE OR MORE 
___________________ FROM AUGUST 8, 2008 AND CONTINUING THRU TO PRESENT and 

that failure is .to file a claim and an answer to the Complaint for 

Forfeiture, and for an order forfeiting the defendant U.S. currency to the United States of 

America, pursuant to ONE OR MORE 21 U.S.C. 881(a)(6) 1956, 1957, or 1960. 

Based on all the files and records in this action, 

the Court finds as follows: 

 

 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1956
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1957
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1960


 

18 U.S. Code § 982 - Criminal 
forfeiture – AND/OR THE 
RACKETEERED INFLUENCED AND 
CORRUPT ORGANIZATION ACT 
(1) 

The court, in imposing sentence on a person convicted of an offense in 

violation of section 1956, 1957, or 1960 of this title, shall order that the 
person forfeit to the United States any property, real or personal, involved in 

such offense, or any property traceable to such property. 

(2)The court, in imposing sentence on a person convicted of a violation of, 

or a conspiracy to violate— 

(A) 
section 215, 656, 657, 1005, 1006, 1007, 1014, 1341, 1343, or 1344 of this 

title, affecting a financial institution, or 

(B) 

section 471, 472, 473, 474, 476, 477, 478, 479, 480, 481, 485, 486, 487, 4
88, 501, 502, 510, 542, 545, 555, 842, 844, 1028, 1029, or 1030 of this 

title, 

shall order that the person forfeit to the United States any property 

constituting, or derived from, proceeds the person obtained directly or 
indirectly, as the result of such violation. 

(3)The court, in imposing a sentence on a person convicted of an offense 

under— 

(A) 
section 666(a)(1) (relating to Federal program fraud); 

(B) 

section 1001 (relating to fraud and false statements); 

(C) 

section 1031 (relating to major fraud against the United States); 
(D) 

section 1032 (relating to concealment of assets from conservator, receiver, 

or liquidating agent of insured financial institution); 

(E) 
section 1341 (relating to mail fraud); or 

(F) 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1956
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https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/481
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section 1343 (relating to wire fraud), 

involving the sale of assets acquired or held by the the [1] Federal Deposit 
Insurance Corporation, as conservator or receiver for a financial institution 

or any other conservator for a financial institution appointed by the Office of 

the Comptroller of the Currency, or the National Credit Union Administration, 

as conservator or liquidating agent for a financial institution, shall order that 
the person forfeit to the United States any property, real or personal, which 

represents or is traceable to the gross receipts obtained, directly or 

indirectly, as a result of such violation. 

(4) 
With respect to an offense listed in subsection (a)(3) committed for the 

purpose of executing or attempting to execute any scheme or artifice to 

defraud, or for obtaining money or property by means of false or fraudulent 

statements, pretenses, representations, or promises, the gross receipts of 
such an offense shall include any property, real or personal, tangible or 

intangible, which is obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of such 

offense. 

(5)The court, in imposing sentence on a person convicted of a violation or 

conspiracy to violate— 
(A) 

section 511 (altering or removing motor vehicle identification numbers); 

(B) 

section 553 (importing or exporting stolen motor vehicles); 
(C) 

section 2119 (armed robbery of automobiles); 

(D) 

section 2312 (transporting stolen motor vehicles in interstate commerce); or 
(E) 

section 2313 (possessing or selling a stolen motor vehicle that has moved in 

interstate commerce); 

shall order that the person forfeit to the United States any property, real or 

personal, which represents or is traceable to the gross proceeds obtained, 
directly or indirectly, as a result of such violation. 

(6) 

(A)The court, in imposing sentence on a person convicted of a violation of, 

or conspiracy to violate, section 274(a), 274A(a)(1), or 274A(a)(2) of 
the Immigration and Nationality Act or 

section 555, 1425, 1426, 1427, 1541, 1542, 1543, 1544, or 1546 of this 

title, or a violation of, or conspiracy to violate, section 1028 of this title if 

committed in connection with passport or visa issuance or use, shall order 
that the person forfeit to the United States, regardless of any provision of 

State law— 

(i) 

https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/982#fn002082
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https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1546
https://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/18/1028


any conveyance, including any vessel, vehicle, or aircraft used in the 

commission of the offense of which the person is convicted; and 
(ii)any property real or personal— 

(I) 

that constitutes, or is derived from or is traceable to the proceeds obtained 

directly or indirectly from the commission of the offense of which the person 
is convicted; or 

(II) 

that is used to facilitate, or is intended to be used to facilitate, the 

commission of the offense of which the person is convicted. 
(B) 

The court, in imposing sentence on a person described in subparagraph (A), 

shall order that the person forfeit to the United States all property described 

in that subparagraph. 
(7) 

The court, in imposing sentence on a person convicted of a Federal health 

care offense, shall order the person to forfeit property, real or personal, that 

constitutes or is derived, directly or indirectly, from gross proceeds traceable 

to the commission of the offense. 
(8)The court, in sentencing a defendant convicted of an offense under 

section 1028, 1029, 1341, 1342, 1343, or 1344, or of a conspiracy to 

commit such an offense, if the offense involves telemarketing (as that term 

is defined in section 2325), shall order that the defendant forfeit to the 
United States any real or personal property— 

(A) 

used or intended to be used to commit, to facilitate, or to promote the 

commission of such offense; and 
(B) 

constituting, derived from, or traceable to the gross proceeds that the 

defendant obtained directly or indirectly as a result of the offense. 
 

 

As required by Rule G(4)(a)(iv)(C) of the Supplemental Rules for Admiralty 

or Maritime Claims and Asset Forfeiture Actions of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 

(Supplemental Rule 5), the United States Attorney’s Office posted a notice of forfeiture 

on 

an official “COMMON LAW” government website (www.THEFINALEXODUS.ORG) 

for at least 30 consecutive days,beginning on OCT 18, 2022. 

No claim or answer has been filed, and the time for filing a claim or answer 

has expired. See Supplemental Rule G(5)  

Based on the foregoing analysis and all the files, records and proceedings herein, IT 

IS HEREBY ORDERED: 
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https://www.law.cornell.edu/definitions/uscode.php?width=840&height=800&iframe=true&def_id=18-USC-1005160059-1115264704&term_occur=999&term_src=title:18:part:I:chapter:46:section:982
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pursuant to Rule 55(b)(2) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure the Court FINDS that: 1. 

The statements contained in the United States’ Entry of Default (Praecipe) (Doc. 2), the 

Clerk’s Entry of Default (Doc. 3), and the United States’ AFFIDIVANT FOR Default 

Judgment Therefore, the Court has jurisdiction over the parties to and the subject matter of 

this action, and has the power to enter this Default Judgment. IT IS THEREFORE 

ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that Default Judgment is entered in favor of the 

United States. IT IS FURTHER ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED that all right, title, 

and interest in the Defendant Property, is forfeited to the United States and title thereto is 

vested in the United States. IT IS SO ORDERED.  

 

 

 

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury and to pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§1746 that the foregoing is true and correct.  

 

Executed 1st day of July 2019 in Detroit, Michigan 

 

                                                                       

                                                                              

                                              _____________________________________ 

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, 

California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, 

Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, 

Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, 

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 

Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New 

Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, 

Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South 

Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, 

Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, 

Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of 

Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern 

Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon 

Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) 

Private Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and 

continuing thru present]-  Real parties in interest  

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF   

P.O. BOX 19631                                                                                                                                         

Detroit, MI 48219                                                                                                                                                            

1-313-688-6175                                                                                                                    

SHARONBRIDGEWATER777@AOL.COM 
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                                                                            SWORN TO AND SUBSCRIBED 

 

BEFORE ME THIS__________DAY OF _____________2022 

 

                                                                            NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
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 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

           I Sharon Bridgewater via THE “50 STATES” EX REL Sharon Bridgewater                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             

Private Attorney General  and/or  RELATOR                                                                                           

CLASS REPRESENTATIVE FOR(“THE 50 STATES AND/OR WE THE PEOPLE”) 

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF AND JUDGMENT CREDITORS 

in the above entitled case certify that I sent the following below parties: 



     A TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF THE: 

 

THE PEOPLE OF THE 50 STATES COMMON LAW COURT 

ORDER OF DEFAULT JUDGMENT AND FORFEITURE 

 

JOE BIDEN IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS PRESIDENT(AND PREDECESSORS 

FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

        

      The White House 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, 

           N.W.Washington, D.C.20500 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS REPRESENTATIVE, 

   CERTIFIED MAIL# 

 

 KAMALA HARRIS IN HER OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS VICE PRESIDENT (AND 

PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM) 

      

     1 Observatory Circle NW, 

Washington, DC 20008 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS REPRESENTATIVE,   

 
MERRICK GARLAND IN HIS OFFICIAL CAPACITY AS UNITED STATES 

ATTORNEY GENERAL(AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 1, 1993 AND 

CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM) 

 

THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

950 PENNSYLVANIA AVE NW, 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20530 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS REPRESENATIVE,  

  CERIFIED MAIL#  
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   John G. Roberts, Jr., in his official capacity  

    as Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court, (AND PREDECESSORS FROM JAN. 

1, 1993 AND CONTINUING THRU TO HIS TERM), 

        United States Supreme Court  

        1 First NE, 

        Washington, DC 20543-0001, 

 

“CRIMINAL” CLASS REPRESENTATIVE,   

 



To: Elizabeth Barchas Prelogar , the Solicitor General of the United States, Room 5614 — 

       Department of Justice,  

       950 Pennsylvania Ave,  

       NW Washington DC 20530-0001, 

       Certified Mail # 

 

 

 

 

 

I certify and/or Declare and/or state under penalty and perjury and to pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 

§1746 that the foregoing is true and correct.  

 

Executed 1st day of July 2019 in Detroit, Michigan 

 

                                                                       

                                                                              

                                              _____________________________________ 

THE STATE of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, 

California, Colorado, Connecticut, Delaware, Florida, 

Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, 

Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, Maryland, Massachusetts, 

Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, 

Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, New 

Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, 

Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South 

Carolina, South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, 

Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, 

Wyoming[the District of Columbia, the Common wealth of 

Puerto Rico, The US Virgin Island, Guam, the Northern 

Marianna Islands, the American Samoa] EX REL Sharon 

Bridgewater (A.K.A. Sharon Abusalem, Sharon Davis) 

Private Attorney General and RELATOR[ FROM 1993 and 

continuing thru present]-  Real parties in interest  

CLAIMANT AND/OR PLAINTIFF   

P.O. BOX 19631                                                                                                                                         

Detroit, MI 48219                                                                                                                                                            

1-313-688-6175                                                                                                                    

SHARONBRIDGEWATER777@AOL.COM 
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BEFORE ME THIS__________DAY OF _____________2022 

 

                                                                            NOTARY PUBLIC 

 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 
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FOOD STAMP FRAUD – ALL KNEW AND WERE AWARE BRIDGEWATER WAS 

LIVING IN HER CAR,  NEEDED GAS AND FOOD, KNOWINGLY, INTENTIONALLY,  

 



7 U.S.C. § 2024 - U.S. Code - Unannotated 
Title 7. Agriculture § 2024. Violations and 
enforcement 
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(a) In general 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this chapter, the Secretary may provide for the 
issuance or presentment for redemption of benefits to such person or persons, and at 
such times and in such manner, as the Secretary deems necessary or appropriate to 
protect the interests of the United States or to ensure enforcement of the provisions of 
this chapter or the regulations issued pursuant to this chapter. 

(b) Unauthorized use, transfer, acquisition, alteration, or possession of benefits 

(1) Subject to the provisions of paragraph (2) of this subsection, whoever knowingly 
uses, transfers, acquires, alters, or possesses benefits in any manner contrary to this 
chapter or the regulations issued pursuant to this chapter shall, if such benefits are of a 
value of $5,000 or more, be guilty of a felony and shall be fined not more than $250,000 
or imprisoned for not more than twenty years, or both, and shall, if such benefits are of a 
value of $100 or more, but less than $5,000, or if the item used, transferred, acquired, 
altered, or prossessed   1 is a benefit that has a value of $100 or more, but less than 
$5,000, be guilty of a felony and shall, upon the first conviction thereof, be fined not 
more than $10,000 or imprisoned for not more than five years, or both, and, upon the 
second and any subsequent conviction thereof, shall be imprisoned for not less than six 
months nor more than five years and may also be fined not more than $10,000 or, if 
such benefits are of a value of less than $100, or if the item used, transferred, acquired, 
altered, or processed is a benefit that has a value of less than $100, shall be guilty of a 
misdemeanor, and, upon the first conviction thereof, shall be fined not more than $1,000 
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or imprisoned for not more than one year, or both, and upon the second and any 
subsequent conviction thereof, shall be imprisoned for not more than one year and may 
also be fined not more than $1,000.  In addition to such penalties, any person convicted 
of a felony or misdemeanor violation under this subsection may be suspended by the 
court from participation in the supplemental nutrition assistance program for an 
additional period of up to eighteen months consecutive to that period of suspension 
mandated by section 2015(b)(1) of this title. 

 

 

B.26 7. Fraud Against the Government  
 
2024(b)(1), was fraud and deceit aggravated felony in which the loss to the victim or victims exceeds 
$10,000, 8 U.S.C. 1101(a)(43)(M)(i), since this offense ... 
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